Mary Kay Sullivan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Importance:

Lew Grubham

Monday, April 3, 2023 1:10 PM

Mary Kay Sullivan

FW: 2023 Municipal Electronics Event Update

High

From: Smith, Debra A. <Debra.Smith@broomecountyny.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 12:47 PM

To: HazWaste <HazWaste@broomecountyny.gov>

Subject: 2023 Municipal Electronics Event Update

Importance: High

Good afternoon,

For 2023 the County has decided we are not offering individual electronic collections to
each municipality. Instead, we will hold regional collection events in which residents can
drop off their electronics. Designated locations, dates, and times will be shared as soon

as plans are finalized.

New York State has an electronics recycling law in place and as a municipality, many of
the electronics recyclers will work with you directly and help you get set up. Many
provide free electronics pick up and supplies to municipalities that establish a year-

round collection. We are most familiar with Sunnking Inc and their efforts to work with
municipalities throughout the state. Below are a few electronic recyclers that service
our area. Please note this is not an all-inclusive list.

COMPANY

ADDRESS1

ADDRESS?2

EWASTE+ / Regional Computer Recycling & Recovery

imain@ewaste.com

7318 Victor Mendon Rd

Victor, NY 14564

Sunnking Inc

Paola Viera
IE)viera @sunnking.com

838 Erie Blvd W

Syracuse, NY 13204

Recycling Electronics and Computer Technologies Inc

IWoods@react-e-cycling.com

225 Colonial Drive

Horseheads, NY 14845

elLot Recycling Inc

anthony@elotrecycling.com

64 Hannay Lane

Glenmont, NY 12077

ICS Industries

tkennedy@icsindustriesinc.com

7 Badger Avenue

Endicott, NY 13760

If you have any questions, please contact me at 607-778-2397.

Debra Smith, Director

Broome County Div. of Solid Waste Management

60 Hawley St., Binghamton, NY 13902

607-778-2397

Email: Debra.Smith@BroomeCountyny.gov

Visit our website at www.gobroomecounty.com/solidwaste
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